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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@hrlcomp.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Lupe Carrasco; Billy Wilkinson
Subject: Kaiser Francis Williams Fee 2524 LBC 1H ** 2RP-4806 88 DOR 6/9/2018
Attachments: 2018.06.25 Work Plan Kaiser Francis Williams Fee 2524 LDC 1H.pdf

Mike, 
 
On behalf of Kaiser Francis Oil Company, I have attached the work plan for the Williams Fee 2524 LDC 1H. 
 
After you have reviewed this, we would like to set up a meeting with a KOFC representative and Lupe Carrasco with 
HRL.  The land owner has raised some concerns and has some requirements that we need to address while still meeting 
the OCD requirements. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call. 
 

Jennifer Knowlton, PE  |  Regional Manager‐Permian 
HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc.  
112 S. 6th Street, Unit Bldg A  |  Artesia, NM 88210  
main  575.616.7398 Ex. 414  |  mobile  505‐238‐3588  
Web  |  vCard  |  Map  |     |     
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